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Nonnye Grant

To: Kiwanis Curry / l)ét oo K/ e 7,1

Subject: RE: Docket 100468-T1

Good morning Kiwanis! Will update MCD accordingly by your e-mail and for the record
will place a copy of it in dkt. 100468-TI, since the order did not list the effective date.
Thanks for your help. N
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From: Kiwanis Curry 5{/3
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 2:10 PM
To: Nonnye Grant

Cc: Kiwanis Curry
Subject: RE: Docket 100468-T1

Nonnye,

Also, The FER number for the company is 201343512 and the company code is TK315, Piease add this
info to MCD.

Thanks

From: Kiwanis Curry

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 1:59 PM
To: Nonnye Grant

€Cc: Ray Kennedy

Subject: Docket 100468-T1

Hi Nonnye,

Per our conversation this morning, the IXC registration for Netline Communications should have an
effective date of January 1, 2011.

If you have any other questions please let me know.
Thanks

Ms. Kiwanis L. Curry

Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Regulatory Analysis
Certification & Enforcement Section

Phone (850) 413-6662
Fax (850) 413-6663
Email: keurry@psc.state fl.us
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